
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject:

petermadden@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
Tuesday, September 24, 2013 8:06 AM 
jamesmeaney@nalcorenergy.com 
lanceclarke@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
Re: MWH tech session & site visit

Any specific requests you get I can run down while you are in meetings.

Peter Madden, MASc, MBA 
Regulatory Compliance Lead (Muskrat Falls and LTA) 
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM 

Lower Churchill Project 
t.709.737.4972 c.709.725.3044 

e. PeterMadden@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?

James Meaney---09/23/2013 09:49:38 PM---Gents

From: James Meaney/NLHydro

To: Peter Madden/NLHydro,

Date: 09/23/2013 09:49 PM

Subject: Re: MWH tech session & site visit

If you want to join for any part by all means, but don't think there's anything specific on the agenda that you are 
needed for.

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 23, 2013, at 9:44 PM, "Peter Madden" <PeterMadden@lowerchurchillproject.ca> wrote:

Hi Jim,

Will you need me for any of the sessions, etc?
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This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email, including attachments, is confidential and 
proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient, any redistribution or copying of this message is prohibited. If 
you have received this Email in error, please notify us immediately by return Email, and delete this Email 
message.

James Meaney---09/23/2013 09:43 PM NDT---Gents Just got back from meeting in Ottawa with Feds on the 
FLG. Apparently Nik will be the only rep

From: James Meaney
To: Lance Clarke; Paul Harrington; Ron Power; Scott O'Brien
Cc: Peter Madden

Date: 09/23/20l3 09:43 PM NDT

Subject: MWH tech session & site visit

Gents 
Just got back from meeting in Ottawa with Feds on the FLG. Apparently Nik will be the only representative of 
MWH attending the tech session and site visit in person. Rey and John Young will be dialing into the tech 
session tomorrow afternoon, so we may need to send them an electronic copy of the presentation. Other 
attendees will be Charles Newman from Cassels (Canada's legal counsel), David Pyper from Blair Franklin 
(Canada's financial advisor), Joe Krupski from NR Canada and Anne Boudreau from Justice Canada. All have 
been down to St John's before for FLG due diligence meetings at Torbay Rd office and are reasonable people to 
deal with. Don't think it changes our approach in any way, but may mean we find it a bit easier to manage the 
messaging and questions from the audience. Will see you tomorrow. 
Regards 
Jim

Sent from my iPad
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